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Little Rock’s
Oldest Surviving
Neighborhood
Stretching from
Curran Hall to the
Governor’'s Mansion

Mow known as the MacArthur Park Historic District,

this area encompasses the oldest surviving neighborhood

in Lirtle Rock. It grew up around the 36-acre property
otiginally occupied by the ULS. Arsenal now MacAsthur
Park. Many homes pre-date the Civil War but the area
really flounished with upscale development in the 1870s

and 1880s. Owver forety structures of the era are high-

lighted in this brochure, but you will encounter count-
less mare as you begin your joumey through Historie

Little Rock.
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The Holtzman-Vinsonhaler-Vogler House
512 K. Ninth Street
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Ellerman-Ferling House, 401 E. Tenth
Street

SCOTT ST,

Seott House, 923 Cumberland Street

Altenberg House, 1001 Cumberland Streee

Caroline Row, 217-2200 E. Tenth Street
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Curran Hall, 615 E. Capitol Avenue
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Bein House, 1302 Cumberland Strect
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Chisum House, 1320 Cumberland Street

Bracy-Manning House, 620 L. Sixth Sereer

Wierman-Gemmil {double house),

Fonwler House., 503 F. Sixth Screer A L :
2 s 1415-1417 Cumberland Street

Nash Rentals, 601 Rock Streer

409 E. Sixth Street

Terty-Jung House, 1422 Scott Street

Little Rock High School, 1401 Scott Street
Esabieobse nel Rock e Garland-Mitchell Flouse, 1404 Scott Street
Riegler House, 610 Rock Street Villa Mirre, 1321 Scote Strect
Lincoln House, 301 E. Seventh Street Rozelle Mutphy House, 1301 Scote
Welch-Cherry House, 700 Rock Streer Street

Pike-Fletcher-Terry House, 411 1, Seventh Street Hanger House, 1010 Scort Street
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Turner-Karcher House, 503 E. Seventh Street Pollack House, 914 Scott Street

In response to residents” request for protection from “savage invasions,” in 1830 Congress authotized construction of

an arsenal i Litde Rock. It served the Confederacy for ars during the Civil War, until the City was occupied by

Federal troops in 1863, Post war, the nal building was corverted for us

housing for officers. General Douglas

MacArthur was born in this building in 1880, while his father was remporarily stationed in Little Rock, The building
returned to peace-time use untl it was deactivated in 1890, In 1942, the one surviving building became the Museum of

Natural Histoty and Antiquities. Today it houses the MacArthur Museum of Arkansas Military History,




Historical Beauty Blended
with Commerce and
Technology to Create

Historic Little Rock

Established in 1961 for the purpose of preserving and re-
storing hundreds of historic structures, the Quapaw Quarter
is roughly the original “footprint” of Little Rock as it was in
1821. Today the Quapaw Quarter is one of the largest and
most important historic districts in the country, rich in its
vast geographic size and the number and diversity of its struc-
tures. This series of brochures showcases over 100 historic
residences. But that is only the beginning; By modest count,
there are at least 15 historic churches, three schools, a mili-
tary arsenal, several hotels, a Masonic Temple and countless
buildings of commerce, ranging from small storefronts to
the sprawling warehouses of the River Market District. Turn
off your cell phones, ignore vour digital watches and mean-
der down Memory Lane ... .

Welcome to Historic Little Rach.
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chi exceptional antebellum
_Curran Hall Visitors Center | house built in the
2 3 615 E. Capitol Avenue Greek Revival style, the
property originally

comprised two square blocks, extending from Fifth to
Sixth Street with the house in the middle section of the
block bounded by Sherman and Ferry. A wedding gift from
Colonel Ebenezer Walters to his young bride, the
house was nearing completion when Mrs.
Walters died. Grief-stricken, Walters sold the
house to David Baldwin, who occupied it for
only six vears, selling in 1849 to James Curran.
Curran died in 1854 leaving his wife with two
young children and a third on the way. Curran
Hall, as the house is often called, remained
the property of Alice, their third child, andl
purchased in 1884 by Mary Woodruff Bell,
daughter of the Arkansas Gazette newspaper
founder. The house and grounds were reha-
bilitated and reopened-as the Litde Rock -
Visitors Centet in 2002.
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Lewis W, Cherry built
this house, and the
house next door at
610 East Sixth, at
approximately the
same time. By the
late 1890s archi-
tectural tastes were
evolving from the

Quecn;b\'ﬁnc style to
Colonial Revival. Both |
houses rcﬁ(,‘ this

transition with promi

nent elements of each — Qmul Anne styling with C olomaj
Revival porches. Samuel Bracy, a partner in Snodgrass &
Bracv Druv Store on Main Strect, considered by many to
be Little Rock’s finest pharmacs purchased the house in

1906. remained in the family, passing to his daughterand =~
son-in-law, Mary and Van Manning T! hc,i\fannings were in

residence untl the 1970

supporting th port 0
Greek R '

- the decline of the Old Arse-
nal neighborhood, Chatles

- an architect ade these highly

colotful O\xncrs the Carhr)hc Dmcesc of Arkansas bnvghr
the house i in 1923 to use as a nﬂghborhood school, Then, it
was rehabilitated in the 1

as Fowler Square Apartments
when the surrounding building

creadded. The simple two-

story building west of the house was probably the original :
kitchen and s
frc,cstanding ¢

vants’ qnqrtus and is thc only original
,snll in existence.

rental property after

Thompsons prommcncc as

desirable pmpemes Although the Rock Steeet house is rhe
more dq‘)omre both are attractive Colonial Revival L\amplcs

 typified in the porch design supported by classical columns

and the distinctive window features. Note the semicircular
window in the front- facing gable on the Rock Street House
and roof dormer patterned after a Pall adian window on the
Sxx(h Street house.




The Kempner House
the building boom

War growth. Although
more than 400 houses

- were built here duting
1867 alone, this is one
of a few that survived.

Built bv Abraham Kempner, a retail
merchant, the house is well-built but
not stylish, as was the case with most

typical pre-war Greek Revival style, it has a symmetrical plan,
and its windows have old-fashioned multi-paned sashes. The
builder obviously was acquainted with the Italianate style

because the influence is reflected in the arched windows and

doorway and in the brackets beneath the eaves. By the 1970s

the house was so deteriorated it was condemned by the city

but was rescued in 1980 for use as offices.

John = Reigler, a
German baker and
confectioner, built
this house for his
family at the turn of
the century. After
1910, the house had a

was used as a multi-
family dwelling.
Sranlcw (xrav who was interested
in historic and architectural

preservation, purchased the house
ecial millwork was
rcqmrcd to repmcc ‘nadl} dctcrmr”ztgd windows, doors,
and siding. -

was a product of

spawned by post Civil

With its iron roof

cresting, arched win-
dows and bracketed
eaves, and a full range
of Italianate charac-
teristics, the Lincoln
house  usually s
considered the best
xisting High Victor-
ian Italianate house in

Little  Rock. The

ool Moo

houses from the period. In the

|

| remarkable preservation of
CUISTIIS i o
SOLE Cevenihoreer such original features as the

cistern adds to the house’s

series of owners and

significance. The house was built by Chatles Lincoln, owner
of a successful wholes Mrs. Lincoln played
an active tole in designing the house and its décor. The

e drug busines

Lincolns were prominent community members, and their
home frequeatly was the scene of lavish social events,
including the debut of their daughter Miss Georgie Lincoln.
Following the deaths of the elder Lincolns, the house became
the residence of their son and daughter-in-law, Mr. and Mrs.
Charles Knox Lincoln, The younger Mrs. Lincoln occupied
the house until her death in 1978, which helps to account
for the home’s remarkable state of preservation.




This rather conser-
vative example of the
Tralianate style was built
for the Rev. Thomas R.
Welch. The tall, narrow
proportions, front
porch and window
details ate all Italianate
in design. F

some of the more
restrained architectural
elements are the

700 Rock Street

unbracketed eaves and the

ornamentation.
Purchased in 1892 by the newly martied Lewis Cherry, it was
occupied by Mr. Cherry until his death in 1922 and by Mrs.
Cherry until 1959. The house was then used as apartments
until its 1984 rebabilitation as offices.
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C. 1840
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le College until
archased it in 1889

1étchcr family, passis
& Mrs. David Ti

was deeded to the City of Little Rock.”
t ublic as 2 commun

Judge Blakely Tusner
built
Ttalianate frame house
for $4,000 in 1881.
Occupied by Judge & g g

3

this elegant L

Mrs. Turner and three =
of their grown children
until his death in 1887
the house then changed
hands twice before it
was bought by Andrew

c. 1881

& Minnie Karcher in e |
nnie Karcher ir 503 E, Seventh Street |

1912. Because Karcher
was President of the Karcher Candy Company, the house
became a social gathering place and remained in the family
until Mrs. Karcher’s death in 1943. Ravaged by years of
neglect, the house was on the verge of being demolished in

1974 when it was purchased and rehabilitated as apartments.




This Tralianate-styl
house, built in 1877 for

years by Mr. Johnson.

- Repre-sentative and
Senator before

Arkansas seceded from

vil War. After his death,
the house remained in the

1920s. Between that time and the 1960s, the house fell into

setious disrepair, as did much of the neighborhood. Architect
Ldwin Cromwell, an eatly preservation advocate, purchased

the property and rehabilitated it to apartments.

1870s
school, the original
portion of Kramer

taxpayers about
$11,000. It is the

oldest public

standing in Little

Rock. The impres-
sive bmldmo combines

charactetistics of the Queen
Anne and Romanesque
Revival bt&]es and oﬂgmahv mcludu} an entry tower that soared
X storie above the surrounding neighborhood.

some s

Robert W Johnson, was
only occupied for two

Johnson served as US. .

the Union during the

Johnson family until the

Built to replace an
frame

" School cost 1895

~school building still

_An attractive example

‘House’s boxy shape

Kramer School served Little Rock as an e]emcnurv school
until the mid-1970s. Durmg its last few xcars of use, it was
the “Center for Early Development and Tducauon an

innovative experiment in catly childhood education that
attracted national acclaim. The Little Rock School District

sold I\mmchchool 1n 1983, and it went through an involved

‘process that included the threat of imminent destruction

before it was uhm’mcb saved and rehabilitated, Today its
residential lofts provide 1 mng and creative work space to an
artists’ cooperative. It is once again an important historic

property aved by the wisdom and commitment of

preseﬂ ationists.

of the Italianate style
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built about 1875 for
grocer William

Charter, the Charter

and low hipped roof
are common features
nationwide, but %ery
urmé,u,'ul for Littde
Rock. The house has
undcwonc very little

mdnt:cfural chqmm over

the years, making it an important example of preservation.

Surviving as a boarding house in the 19405 s.t‘d 1950s, it
was almost destroved for a parking lot in 1974, Re scued by
a group of young investors, it was soon purchased by the
Winthrop Rockefeller Foundation for use as its hc’ldqu:n ters.
With the exception of the remodeling of its porch, the

Charter House had undergum relatively few exterior changes
from the time of its construction until it was rehabilitated 2
century later. With the porch restored, the house became a
shining example for preservation efforts in the MacArthur
Park neighborhood.
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Five houses along the 500 block of Ninth Street, four of
which survive today, were all built by the Holtzman family.
W. D. Holtzman, the significant builder and owner, has the
distinction of having lived in all five at some time during his
life, and actually never lived any place but on Ninth Street.

W. D’s parents, Will-
iam F and Jeanette
Holtzman built this
house around 1850.
The pre-Civil War
frame house is pre-
sumed to be W. Ds
boyhood home, and
his mother continued
to live here after her
husband’s death.

516 . Nil th Street

W.D. Holtzman built his
first home, an Italianate
style house appropriate to
the times, on this lot in the
early 1870s. He lived in the
house until 1890 when he

tenants, and subsequently
built and occupied the
house at 512 E. Ninth
(#18). The original 1870
house was torn down in
1903 to build the present
house. Holtzman moved

C 1903 !
514 E. Ninth Street

into this two-story house
(now apattments) in 1905
when he sold his fourth house (#19) to Dr. Vinsohaler. He
had 2 young daughter who died in 1903, and he presumably
decided to move to cécapc the memories. Holtzman lived in
this his fifth house until his death.

began renting it out to

G

A s

Holtzman built his
charming one-story
Queen Anne a few years
earlier than the much
larger house two doors
to the left (#19). The
two houses share many
common, obvious fea-
tures except the larger
has a second floor.
sold the
house to Dr. & Mrs.
Vinsonhaler, who
moved in as newlyweds
in 1898 and remained in the house until

Holtzman

1905. From then
until 1961, the house passed through many owners and was
purchased by John and Zoe Ellen Vogler and their 12 chil-
dren as their residence. Note the unique and spectacular
stained glass windows.

This was by far the
grandest of Holtz-
houses. He
chose the

man’s
Queen
Anne-style even
though it was already
waning in popularity.
With its two turrets —
one round and one
square — a sweeping

wraparound porch, and
avaried roofline, itis an

excellent Queen Anne

example. Dr. and Mrs.

Frank Vinsonhaler bought this house in 1901 and did the
Colonial Revival remodeling that created the classic entry
porch, not original to the house. -



Despite its modest size and simple
design, the second Kadel Cottage
(417 E. Tenth) is one of Little
Rock’s most important antebellum
houses because it is the sort of
home — the residence of a butcher
rather than of a pcr%on of wealth or prominence — that does
not often survive. T he decorative brackets under the cottage’s
eaves add a stylish flourish unusual for pre-Civil War Little
Rock. Just eastof thé Second Kadel Cottage is an even simpler
frame residence (407 E. Tenth) that is thought to have been
George Kadel’s first home. The second cottage underwent
rehabilitation in the early 1970s; the first cottage was
rehabilitated in 198(

The Qrfginal house at
this  location is
thought to have been
built in the 1870s
when = it. was
purchased by August
Ellerman, a grocet,
who enlarged it in
1883.  Following
Ellerman’s death, his
widow, 'Eliza, married
Herman Fetling, a saloon

~ shingled to prov

As was common

styles. At the turn of

~waning while the Colonial

owner, in 1889. A year or two later, the Ferlings again
remodeled and enlarged the house, creating the present
Queen Anne style residence. As is typical of Little Rock’s

~ Queen Anne frame houses, it is decorated with fanciful

gingerbread mleorL, and portions of its walls are
le textural variety. The house remained
in the Ferling tamtly until the 1950s.

from about 1895 to
1905 in Little Rock,
the design of th
Scott House co
bines element
both the Queen Ann
and Colonial Re

the century, the
Queen Anne style was

Revival was becoming 923 Cumberland Street

increasingly popular. The

- house’s asymmetrical floor plan and multi-gabled roofline
are Queen Anne but many of the decorative features, such

as the porch columns and balustrades and the windows in
the west and south gables, are in the Classical or Colonial

Revival tradition. The house was occupied by members of

the Scott family until the early 1950s when it became rental

~_property.




Like its across-the-
street neighbor, the
Scott
Altenberg
combines
teristics of the Queen
Anne

House, the
House
charac-

and Colonial
Revival  styles. In
keeping with Queen
Anne design, it has an

: = irregular, asymmetrical
é?%im&mg/%m g

: C 1889

1001 Cumbertland Street

floor plan. It also has some

decorative features such as

the round window in the

north facade that are in the
Revival vein. Particularly notable are the porch with its classical
columas and balustrade, the Palladian window in the west
facade, and the roof balustrade. The Altenberg House was
rehabilitated in 1986-87 as 2 home and office.

The brick
duplexes were built as

two. .

rental property for
Richard Bragg, A
wheelwright and
carriage-maker whose
home was six blocks
away. Now know as

“Caroline Row,” after

the original name for
Tenth Street, the duplexes
are rare surviving examples

of 19" century multi-family dwellings. The design is more
urban in character than is typical for the city. With their flat
roofs and long, narrow floor plans, they look much like big

city row houses. The corbelled brick cornices and arched
window openings are nice details on structures that otherwise
are quite plain.

This is one of
two  Little
Rock houses
known to have
been designed
by architects
Max Orlopp
and
Kusener, who

Casper

~ practiced in
the area for
sy less than a decade in the late
| 1880s and early 1890s. The

house was built for Mrs.

a C. 1889
1302 Cumberland Street

Lizzie G. Bein, 2 widow who
had originally moved from New Otleans to Little Rock in
the 1870s with her husband, Major H. H. Bein, who died
unexpectedly in 1884. Th actually the second Bein
residence at this location. The first house, built around 1879,
burned in 1887 or 1888. Mrs. Bein owned the house for only

a few

rs, then sold it as rental property. The house was
eventually

divided into five apartments, and suffered many
years of neglect until it was rehabilitated in 1982 and made
into offices.




Oseat Chism,» 4
representative for a
Kentucky hardware
firm, built this house
for, his wife, which
temained in their family
for 45 years. 1t was
converted into

apartments  during
1 WWIL, but its exterior was

; i 1 not greatly altered. Such
1320 Cumberland Stieet | notable features as the squate
' cotner turret and the front

' porch with its intricate millwork are intact. An American
Queen Anne with traces of the Shingle style, it boasts such
prominent features as widely vatied textural usage and an
irregular shape. It was renovated and returned to a single-
family residence in the 1970s. In the late 1990s the house
was heavily damaged by fire and is now being reﬁabilitﬁt@d,
once again,

(;ompyrjsed of two
mirror-image houses
sharing a common

all, this is the only
such: 194 century
residence known to
exist in Little Rock.
Fach “house” origi-
nally was owned

separately, Isaac and
Margaret Wierman
owned and (3ccapiéd
the north house; My,
and  Mrs.  James
Gemmill the south, .
Wierman was a cigar manufacturer and Gemmill had a variety
bly, the reason for the double
design was to cut costs, The Iralianate influence can be seen

of diverse occupations. Pc

in the tall, narrow windows and doors, the porch columns,
the three-sided bay windows and the clipped gables.

-~ Reportedly built for

_house  was  then

_ Although | ung never

occupied by sevetal

~ Architect Frank Gibb

‘nearly 20 vears, it was
rescued and converted into loft stxle 'Lpa,rtmcms in 2002

. called “‘adaptive reuse,” the 2 apartments. still retain .
~ classroom flavor, incorporating the original suppl; cabmets ,
~and even Chill\bomds into tbe modcm ]oftx du;or

$4,250 by Colonel
William Leake Terry,
this was his home until
his death in 1917. The

purchased by bakery
owner Joseph Jung.

lived in the house, it was

family members  and

remained in his family until
1972, The Italianate-style
house has one Stick- style feature — the decomti{c truss
supporting a small roof overa pair of second-story wmdow&
The Stick st’»k is rarely scen in Little Rock.

Designed by noted

in 1905, this building
setved as Little Rock’s
premicr high school
until a newer high
school was built in the
1920s (what is today
Central High). The
building then served as
East Side Junior High |
School until the late 1950s
After sitting abandoned for

An excellent example of the historic prf_%n ation teghmquc




Augustus Hill Garland built
what is now one of Little
Rock’s most historic
residences. It housed two
Governors, is the birth
place to a Pulitzer Prize
winning poet, and was
home to a prominent
newspaper publisher. In
1883, then U
Garland, gave up the house
to remain in Washington,
Eventually, he deeded it to his sons. Circuitously, it became
the property of Frances & William Mitchell, publisher of the
Arkansas Democrat, and remained in their family into the 1980s.

Senator

1404 Scott Street

The house is an outstanding example of the Tralianate style
with that peculiarly Southern feature, the two-story gallery
designed to provide shade and catch a breeze.

: /zeéfzed spu/p /zxzog/m& in Little
%lfa causmg/ t(mm/ éeadm& to

Villa Mare
C. 1873-74
Scott Street

Built by Angelo Marre,
a successful saloon-
keeper, the house was
the first post-Civil War
residence to  be

rehabilitated in Little
Rock. In 1964, preservationis

James Strawn purchased and
restored the house and later donated it to the Quapaw Quarter

Association. It remained a social rental and tour house until
it was sold as a private residence in 2002. Except for its
mansard roof, a feature associated with the Second Empire

style, the Villa Marre is predominately Italianate. Its imposing

three-story tower and original slate roof arc features that
make the house architecturally significant. The Villa Marre
became a popular icon as the Sugarbaker House on Designing

Women and its distinctive architecture made it a trademark

for the successful TV show.

This Ameri

an
Queen Anne with

Colonial Revival and
Craftsman  style
additions was built by

George Rozelle who

owned a successful
bf()k@l‘ﬂgc C()l’ﬁpdﬂ}'.
It was later sold to

attorney  George
Murphy in 1900. Murphy

was Attorney (rcncral of

9 LM »‘)’7’214@;2/5&/ Qlouse i
C. 1887
1301 Scott Street

Arkansas from 1901-05 and
il 1920.

¢ house was 1%z stories with a frame front

lived in the hou

Originally th

veranda. Mm’ph} added the wing to the northeast corner in

1911 and perhaps

responsible for the Craftsman style

porch. Under different ownership, the house has been used

as offices since 1953.




In 1889, Frederick
and Frances Hanger
remodeled an existing
house to create what
is one of Little Rock’s
best-known and most
authentically restored
Queen Annec style
houses. Mrs. Hanger

played an active role

S &mgm/ Douse: in researching and directing

C. 1889 the design of the house.
1010 Scott Street

Frederick Hanger died

tragically in an industrial
accident in 1900 but Mrs. Hanger lived on in the house until
her death in 1945 and reigned as one of Litde Rock’s most
gracious hostesses. The house was occupied by members of
the Hanger family until 1967, {t was then purchased in 1971
and returned to its original appearance and extetior color
scheme by a local restoration architect and his artist wife.

The owner of a cigar and
tobacco shop on Main
Street, H. E. Mandelbaum
built three houses on Scott
Street in the 1870s for
himself (920) and his three
daughters (914 and 908).
Mr. Meyer Pollock, who was

Polloch Hlovuse | in the men’s clothing
i ¢ 1870 | business, and his wife
oo Qi COIL S i occupied the 914 Scott

Street house. The Pollock House has remained in the family,
undergoing numerous “uapdates” over the years, many needing
to be reversed. A family member acquired the house in the
carly 1990s and restored the exterior to its original beauty
and architectural style. Interior rehabilitation was equally
profound, making this house an important historic

AcKnowledgements

The 2004 Driving Tour of Historic Little Rock
Homes in the Quapaw Quarter was made
possible by ajoint effort of the Quapaw Quarter
Association and the Little Rock Convention and

Visitors Bureau. Our special appreciation goes
to the owners and caretakers of these fine
historic homes for allowing us to share them

with visitors to Little Rock.
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|
Q:apaw Quarter Assodation

The Quapaw Quarter Association (QQA) was
founded in 1968 for the purpose of helping
preserve the historic heritage of Litte Rock as
represented by landmark structures and the
neighborhoods they comprise. Through its
efforts, many public buildings and private homes
have been saved, preserved and rehabilitated.
371-0075
or visit us on the web at www.quapaw.com.

For more information, please call 501

v

The Little Rock Convention and Visitors Bureau
recognizes the importance of Historic Little
Rock and the city feels proud and fortunate that
the Quapaw Quarter is an area rich in history,
unique older homes and structures, and people
as diverse and exciting as America itself.
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